
 

 REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
EAST KERN HEALTH CARE DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

9300 N LOOP BLVD, CALIFORNIA CITY, CA 93505
Mission Statement: “Building health, well-being, and resiliency”


August 1, 2023  5:00 pm (Hybrid meeting) 
A Quorum of the Board will be present in person.


Alternate meeting location: 
The public may choose to gather at this alternate location, and participate remotely.

Director LaMiya Patrick will be present and participating from the following location, as per

Brown Act allowances for remote meetings:


Ridgecrest Regional Hospital

Bella Sera

Conference Room

1081 N China Lake Blvd

Ridgecrest CA 93555


Participate in the meeting via Zoom by clicking on the link below:  
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83670433323?pwd=b01YS3VCRi9qMFJqRnZyaFdlZFRNdz09
Meeting ID: 836 7043 3323 
Passcode: 890731 

If you wish to access the meeting by telephone, please dial 
1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose), enter the meeting ID, and then press # (pound).
Public comments may be made through teleconference when prompted by the Chair during the 
public comment period. Public comments by also be provided by emailing 
eastkernhealthcaredistrict@gmail.com in advance of or during the meeting. 
Please indicate “PUBLIC COMMENTS” in the subject line. 

If you have difficulty connecting to the teleconference line, please call (213) 640-9355
or email eastkernhealthcaredistrict@gmail.com 


PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE / INVOCATION 

ROLL CALL  

CALL TO ORDER 

Page  of 1 3

1   



APPROVAL OF AGENDA  

Motion ________________________  Second ________________________ 

Action _________________________________________________________ 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
Members of the public are welcome to address the Board on any matter not on the Agenda 

and over which the Board has jurisdiction. If you wish to speak, please state your name for 

the record, and limit your comments to three (3) minutes.


PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS/COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS 

CONSENT CALENDAR 
CC1: Approve warrants 

A. Vendor checks

B. ACH payments

C. Debit card payments

D. Financial Reports, Eva Hebebrand


CC2: Approval of Minutes  
A. Minutes from 07/18/23 Special Meeting


APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 

Motion ________________________  Second ________________________ 

Action _________________________________________________________ 

CONTINUING BUSINESS 

CB1: PROPERTY APPRAISAL AND MARKET RATE EVALUATION 
 


Motion ________________________  Second ________________________ 

Action _________________________________________________________ 

CB2: COMMITTEE REPORTS 
A.Ad Hoc Committee: MOU/Strategic Plan 


Discussions with Ridgecrest Regional Hospital


Motion ________________________  Second ________________________ 

Action _________________________________________________________


Page  of 2 3

2   

Pages 4-7



COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT  

CE1: Reinstatement of Annual EKHCD Cancer Walk, October 2023 

CE2: California City CPR Training Series 

CE3: MDN Advertising Section, September 2023, Senior Living 

DISTRICT UPDATES 

PRESIDENT’S COMMENTS 
K. Macedonio


STAFF UPDATES 

FACILITIES UPDATE 
R. Macedonio


FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

DIRECTOR COMMENTS, AB 1234 

ADJOURNMENT 

Motion ________________________  Second ________________________ 

Action _________________________________________________________ 

Next Regular Meeting: 09/05/23 (Hybrid meeting) 
9300 N Loop Blvd, California City, CA  93505 (and via Zoom),  5:00 pm


“Pursuant to Government code section 54954.2(a), any request for a disability-related  
modifications or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, that is sought in order  
to participate in this agendized public meeting should be directed to the District’s office at  
(760) 373-2804 at least 48 hours prior to said meeting.”  

Date Agenda posted: 

Agenda posted by:

Page  of 3 3

3   

Pages 8-15

Page 16

Pages 17-19



DRAFT COPY

SUMMARY OF PROCEEDINGS  

BOARD OF DIRECTORS - EAST KERN HEALTH CARE DISTRICT

9300N LOOP BLVD, CALIFORNIA CITY, CA 93504  (Hybrid) 

SPECIAL MEETING 
JULY 18, 2023, 5:00pm 

"Building health, well-being, and resiliency.”

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Led by R. Macedonio


2. ROLL CALL - DIRECTORS

DIRECTORS PRESENT:  
R  Foley,  R Macedonio,  K Macedonio, L Peralta


DIRECTORS ABSENT: 
L Patrick (unexcused absence)


3. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
R Macedonio, R Foley 
4 - 0, 1 Absent 
4 Ayes, R Foley, R Macedonio, L Patrick, K Macedonio 

1 Absent 
L Patrick (unexcused absence) 

5. PUBLIC COMMENT - NONE

6. PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS - NONE

7. CONSENT CALENDAR
All items on the Consent Calendar are considered routine, non-controversial and will 
be approved by (1) motion if no Director, Staff, or public member wish to comment or 
ask questions.  Public comments are limited to (3) minutes.  Roll call vote required. 

CC1-A: Approve Vendor Checks  - ($6,520.63)

CC1-B: Approve ACH Payments - ($1.602.52) 
CC1-C: Approve Debit payments - ($196.13)


05:09:30       

05:11:05       

05:12:05          

05:13:00          

05:13:04      

c2

CC2-A

4   



DRAFT COPY











CC2: Approval of Minutes from 07/05/23 meeting


APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 

R Macedonio, L Peralta 

4 - 0, 1 Absent 
4 Ayes, R Foley, R Macedonio, K Macedonio 

1 Absent 
L Patrick (unexcused absence) 

8. CLOSED SESSION

CS1: CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATIONS 
(GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.8) 
PROPERTY ADDRESS: 9300 N LOOP 
AGENCY NEGOTIATOR: ALEX LEMIEUX, DISTRICT COUNCIL 
NEGOTIATING PARTIES: BARTZ ALTADONNA HEALTHCARE 
UNDER NEGOTIATION: PRICE, TERMS, OR BOTH 

CS2: CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATIONS 
(GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.8) 
PROPERTY ADDRESS: 9300 N LOOP 
AGENCY NEGOTIATOR: ALEX LEMIEUX, DISTRICT COUNCIL 
NEGOTIATING PARTIES: RIDGECREST REGIONAL HOSPITAL 
UNDER NEGOTIATION: PRICE, TERMS, OR BOTH 

9. REPORT OUT OF CLOSED SESSION
Alex Lemieux, District Council 

“The Board met in closed session for two items. 
Item one, called CS1: Conference with Real Property Negotiator, pursuant to 
government code section 54956.8. 
The property address is 9300 N Loop. 
The agency negotiator is Alex Lemieux, District Council. 
The negotiating party is: Bartz Altadonna Healthcare 
Under negotiation is price and terms. 
The board took no reportable action.” 

“The Board met in closed session for two items. 
Item one, called CS2: Conference with Real Property Negotiator, pursuant to 
government code section 54956.8. 
The property address is 9300 N Loop. 
The agency negotiator is Alex Lemieux, District Council. 
The negotiating party is: Ridgecrest Regional Hospital 
Under negotiation is price and terms. 
The board took no reportable action.” 

05:33:15


05:1 :50


05:56:20


05:24:40


05:16:00


Concludes councils closed session report 05:57:45

CC2-A

5   



DRAFT COPY














06:08:20


10. CONTINUING BUSINESS

CB1: EKHCD PROPERTY APPRAISAL AND RENTAL MARKET INFORMATION
CONTRACT APPROVAL

MOTION TO OBTAIN AN UPDATED APPRAISAL

R Foley, L Peralta 

4 - 0, 1 Absent 
4 Ayes, R Foley, R Macedonio, K Macedonio 

1 Absent 
L Patrick (unexcused absence) 

11. DISTRICT UPDATES

PRESIDENT’S COMMENTS 
K Macedonio formed an Ad Hoc Committee: to work on the MOU and the 
strategic plan for Ridgecrest Regional Hospital. 
The committee will consist of K Macedonio and R Foley.


STAFF REPORTS 
BJ is working on research associated with seniors and her work with Anthony Meyers, 
and will report at a future meeting.


12. FACILITIES REPORT - R MACEDONIO
R Macedonio gave maintenance status update on both properties, re: trash bin issues, 
public dumping of refuse, people sleeping on the property, possibly installing fencing

around bins, and landscape maintenance. Fencemasters inspected and gave a quote.


12. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
BJ Senior information report 

13. AB1234 DIRECTOR COMMENTS
Legal Name Change  inquirery-R. Foley

05:58:5 


06:04:00


06:11:20


06:12:42


06:12:55


one a rai al e ore or ay e. re- o i . 
 quo e or a rai al or  ro er ie

ppro ed under t e conditions  t e reports re done 
sep r tel   e c  propert  or t e s e cost  

C  cl ss in ers ield t led it  ltern ti e in or tion or not er eetin

p  

CC2-A

6   



DRAFT COPY

14. COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS
Patti Orr of Mojave Desert News gave several community announcements 

13. ADJOURNMENT
R Foley, L Peralta 
4 - 0, 1 Absent 
4 Ayes, R Macedonio, L Patrick, L Peralta, K Macedonio 

1 Absent 
L Patrick (unexcused absence) 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED on this _____ Day of ________________ 20____

 SIGNED:

__________________________________ __________________________________
K. Macedonio, President L. Peralta, Secretary

SEAL

06:15:21


06:18:30


CC2-A

7   



CE-1

8   



CE-1

9   



CE-1

10



CE-1

11



CE-1

12



CE-1

13



CE-1

14



CE-1

15



CE-2

16



CE-3

17



CE-3

18



CE-3

19


